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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. SIPP-2018, Addendum No. 1

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. SS-2018
for

Supportive Services Programs 

Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences held on February 1, 2018 and February 6, 2018

Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

I. Revisions to RFP section I. Statement of Work

A. Page 5, INTENT

All awardees must conform to requirements of the OAA, [42 USC 3001-3058], [45CFR§1321.63-§1321.71], [45CFR§75] and the Older  Californians Act, [22 CCR § 7500-7716] and CDA Program Memoranda.

B. SCOPE
a. Page 8, #2 Case Management

The AAA reimbursement rate is $40.00 per service unit.  Based on each $20,000 of funding, a minimum of 14 seniors will be served and a minimum of 500 hours of Case Management must be provided.  The Service Unit of Measure is 1 one hour.

b. Page 10, #3 Information & Assistance
Maximum extent practicable includes offering providing a follow-up call to all individuals who were linked to a service.  [22 CCR § 7527-§ 7527].  The AAA reimbursement rate is $16.00 per service unit. Based on each $20,000 of funding, 1,250 seniors will be served, and 1,250 1,875 service units will be provided.  The Service Unit of Measure is 1 contact.
c. Page 13, #4 Senior Center Activities
In order to provide services throughout the County, the AAA anticipates providing funding to a maximum of seven nine Senior Centers, with each center receiving up to $25,000.  
C. Page 21, #15 SPECIFIC REQUIREMEMNTS

Comply with all federal, state, and local rules, regulations and policies, including, but not limited to, Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars A-87, A-102, A-110, A-122, A-133, Federal Code of Regulations [45CFR§1321.63 -§1321.71], [45CFR§75] and California Title 22 [22CCR§7500-7716].  The cited State and federal regulations, relevant OMB regulations, Policy Manuals, and other Program Memorandum may be viewed by searching online for the cited regulations, or by calling the AAA office for assistance.
II. Revision to RFP section II. Calendar of Events

Page 23, section II, CALENDAR OF EVENTS

	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	January 22, 2018

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on, Tuesday February 6, 2018

	Networking/Bidders Conference #1


	Thursday, February 1, 2018 @ 2:30 P.M.


	at:
Alameda County SSA- Adult & Aging Dept.

6955 Foothill Blvd.

1st floor, 

Maxwell Park Conf. Room

Room 137

Oakland, CA. 94605



	Networking/Bidders Conference #2
	Tuesday, February 6, 2018 @ 1:00 P.M.


	at:
Alameda County SSA- Adult & Aging Dept.

6955 Foothill Blvd.

1st floor, 

Maxwell Park Conf. Room

Room 137

Oakland, CA. 94605



	Addendum Issued
	Tuesday, February 13, 2018

	Vendor Letter of intent to submit a bid due
	February 21, 2018

Please submit Letter of Intent to Sandra Braxton, at sbraxton@acgov.org or fax to (510) 577-1962.

	Response Due
	Wednesday, February 28  by 2:00 PM

	Evaluation Period
	March 1-March 30, 2018

	Notice of Intent to Award Letters
	April 15, 2018 April 16, 2018

	Board Letter Recommending Award Issued
	June, 2018

	Board Consideration Award Date
	June, 2018

	Contract Start Date
	July 1, 2018


III. Revision to RFP section IV. Instructions to Bidders

Page 38, SUBMITTAL OF BIDS, #7

Please submit Letter of Intent to Tracy Murray, at TMurray@acgov.org or (510) 577-1966 (510) 577-1962.
IV. Revision to Exhibit A Bid Response Packet

Page 5, RFP Pre-Screening Response Checklist, Response Format:

	Item
	
	(

	1.
	One (1) original proposal marked “Original” plus five (5) ten (10) copies of the proposal.
	

	2.
	The “original” bid response must be signed in blue ink with an authorized signature.
	

	3.
	The “original” bid response is to be either loose-leaf or in a three (3)-ring binder, not bound.
	

	4.
	Proposals must be printed on white 8 ½” by 11” paper.  The font must be at least 12-point type in “Times New Roman” or equivalent font.  Lines shall be single-spaced.
	

	5.
	Table of Contents:  Bid responses shall include a table of contents listing the individual sections of the quotation/proposal and their corresponding page numbers.  Tabs should separate each of the individual sections.
	


V. Responses to Written Questions (In no particular order)
Q1) After reviewing the new RFPs, it looks to me that the Health Services is not included in any of the RFPs as a Service Category.  Is that correct or am I missing something?  I want to make sure we are at the correct Bidders Conferences.  

A1)  Health Services is not a funded service category in this RFP.
Q2) I noticed that Tai Chi: Moving for Better Balance is included under both Supportive Services Programs and SIPP Programs.  Are these Tai Chi programs limited only to Moving for Better Balance or other programs such as Tai Chi for Arthritis allowed?

A2) Tai Chi: Moving for Better Balance is the only Tai Chi program acceptable for III-D funding. Enhance Fitness, Tai Chi: Moving for Better Balance, and A Matter of Balance are available for funding under both the Senior Injury Prevention (SIPP-2018) and Title III-D Health Promotion (SS-2018) RFP’s. All program performance, recording, and reporting requirements are identical under both RFP’s; there are simply two separate streams of funding for these services so they are included under 
both RFP’s.

Q3) Administrative and Fiscal Qualifications: For #1 (Staff Summary) are we to only list the staff that is involved in this program, or all (current and expected) staff (even if % in this program is 0)?  

A3) Bid Responses should accurately indicate the agency’s staffing plan and percentage of time allocated to the program for which the Bidder is seeking funding and prepared to implement on July 1, 2018.
Q4) Administrative and Fiscal Qualifications: For #2 (Revenue/Expense), I assume it is for the entire organization (“agency”) and not program, but would like to confirm.  I assume it is asking for actuals, not budget, but would like to confirm.

A4) Bid Responses should accurately indicate actual Revenue and Expense totals for the Bidding Agency.
Q5) On the budgets, you show the line items you want to include – do you want details underneath or just those line item totals?

A5) Details are not required for the Bid Response Line-Item Budget. The budget has been simplified for the purpose of this RFP, however, additional line items may be included in the proposed budget. 
Q6) Are there any separately carved out contracts for LGBT older adults?

A6) No funding has been specifically allocated for services for LGBT older adults through this RFP.  
Q7) Administrative and Fiscal Qualifications: For #1 (Staff Summary) can we add a bilingual staffing column to the Staff Summary Form?

A7) The Staff Summary Form should not be altered. The response to Program Delivery question #5 should include the bi-lingual capability for staff directly responsible for delivery of program services  

Q8) Can you send the link for the Letter of Intent for the RFP for Senior Injury Prevention Services?

A8) There is no link for the Letter of Intent. A fax or email stating your intention to submit a Bid Response for the RFP is sufficient. The Letter of Intent is due by 5:00 pm on Wednesday, February 21, 2018.  
Q9) Confirming the following: explain percentage of population.  For example, for North County, is the 30% of individuals age 75+ for Alameda County or for the program area?  
A9) Data is pulled from the Census figures used to develop the Area Plan.  A minimum of 30% of older adults served by your program should be people age 75 or older.   
Q10) Is it a one-year contract with three-year option to renew depending on funding and compliance, therefore, RFP not required after first year?  
A10) Correct.
Q11) Confirming the following: If not a nonprofit, do we need to submit by-laws, roster or board members meeting minutes?
A11) Correct, if not a nonprofit, you do not need to submit the by-laws, roster or Board Meeting Minutes.
Q12) Are senior center activities considered a “registered service” required to use SAMS?  If so, what is the expense?
A12) No.
Q13) Confirming the following: are RFP bidders required to submit exhibits A-E? Is there a fillable document available for Exhibit A?  
A13) Submit Exhibits A&C only with your RFP.  Exhibit A will be published in Word as part of the SS-2018 RFP Addendum.
Q14) RFP indicates submitting the LOI to Sandra in one instruction and to Tracy in another, any preference? 
A14) Please submit the Letter of Intent to Sandra Braxton. 
Q15) Does each bid form require a separate bid response packet? 
A15) Yes
Q16) Is there a standardized intake form and functional and psychosocial assessments provided by the California Department of Aging for Case Management, or does the agency identify the intake and assessment tools?  
A16) CDA provides sample forms, which include all required data elements.  AAA provides the sample to providers.
Q17) For Health promotion, 1 participant is counted as 1 contact.  What if the same participant repeats the same or takes a different class.  How do we count contact in this case?  
A17) Each contact is counted separately.  For instance, if a client attends 6 classes, it counts as six contacts.
Q18) Today’s agenda says written questions are due Thursday 2/6/18, but the day is Tuesday, is it correct in the RFP?  
A18) The correct day is Tuesday.
Q19) On the RFP budget template’s Revenue section where it states In-Kind, can this be a cash match? 
A19) Include cash match under other income.
Q20) Should percentages of total clients served in each geographic area match service units defined in the RFP or should it be 100% if services are countywide/for all county?  
If you are applying for a program that is County-Wide, like Legal Assistance, you check the County-wide box and note 100%.  If you are serving clients in multiple areas, please note the percentage of clients that you are serving in each area.
Q21) Does the agency need to show that instructor is certified for Tai Chi Moving for Better Balance and other evidence-based health promotion programs? 
A21) This will not be required for bid submittal.
Q22) Do we submit 10 copies and original of everything, like organizational chart etc.?  
A22) Yes.
Q23) Will we receive acknowledgement of receipt of letter of intent?  
A23) No.
Q24) If you apply for several categories such as day care, I&A, case management, etc., do you need separate proposals for each category?  So if you apply for 2 categories you have 2 sets of your proposal?
A24) Yes, submit separate bids for each service category for which you are applying.
Q25) I’ve heard we can’t add line items to the budgets.  However, it says “other income” and there is space.  Doesn’t that imply more lines can or should be added?
A25) The budget has been simplified for this RFP but may be edited to include additional line items.
Q26) Can the grant cover training cost for Health Promotion programs?  For example, A Matter of Balance costs $1,550 for training.  Can that be expensed in the budget?
A26) Yes.
Q27) Training for Matter of Balance is in Maine.  Is travel cost to training allotted for budget line item?
A27) There are local training programs available, so we would not anticipate paying for travel costs to Maine.
Q28) On case management on page 8, 14 seniors served minimum of 500 hours comes to 35 hours per senior.  Is this correct? 
A28) Yes.  
Q29) Please explain how case management hours are determined.  
A29) The program specifications represent approximately one-third of an FTE requirement.   
Q30) Case management services expected caseload is 35-45 cases, is it per year?  Staffing is full-time, but the RFP minimum is half time?  Cases means unique.  Is it individual/consumer and/or family and other supports?
A30) The specifications note 35-45 cases per full-time case managemer.  Depending on the duration of each case, this may result in more cases per year.  The case management is offered to the senior.    The $20,000 rate is calculated as approximately 1/3 full-time equivalent.
Q31) For annual licensing fees to access SAMS for Case Management Services, can we include the licensing fees as a line item? What is the annual cost for SAMS??
A31) The cost of SAMS licensing may be included as a budget expense. 
Q32) As 14 seniors need to be served for 500 hours, each senior will get 35-36 hours service. If we were to serve 45 cases, assuming each case is unique individual, the total service hours will be 1,600+ hours. Is this assumption correct?
A32) The reimbursement rate is $40 per hour for case management.  The AAA understands that cases and the hours needed for each senior vary substantially.  
Q33) Do you have a funding formula that dictates case management funding for all seniors vs. highly isolated seniors with limited English proficiency? I see the proportion being over 50% to minorities, however, minority is not always synonymous with limited English proficiency.
A33) No case management funding has been specifically allocated for highly isolated older adults with limited English proficiency through this RFP.  

Q34)  Does the County have information about how to receive training/certification for Tai Chi: Moving for Better Balance and A Matter of Balance?
A34) Yes.
Q35) What time does the office open to drop off proposals?
A35) Proposals may be delivered to 6955 Foothill Blvd 1st Floor Suite 143 Oakland, CA 94605. The office opens at 8:30 am. 
Q36) Is there a cap for how many programs an agency can apply for?
A36) No
Q37) What is the definition of “safety checks”?  
A37) Checking-up on an older adult’s safety and welfare.
Q38) Can we combine Visiting on our numbers/clients from both North and Central Alameda County and submit one proposal?  
A38) Yes.  Make sure to indicate on the Bid Form the percentages you will serve for each area.   
Q39) Can the contract numbers be pro-rated if we believe we can serve more clients than what is in the contract?  
A39) The awarded contracts will establish an award amount and service requirement.  Once the contract is awarded, we are not able to adjust to reflect over-service.  
Q40) Is Senior Center Activity unit counted as 1 hour = 1 unit regardless of the number of attendees?  
A40) Yes. 
Q41) What is the definition of cognitive problems?  
A41) Refer to mental capacity and functioning as described on page 13 under Visiting.
Q42) For the Cover Letter, is it preferred for the General Manager to sign or would the primary AAA contract person suffice? 
A42) The signature should be from someone that is authorized within the organization to sign contracts.


Q43) Could you give more specifics to the statement “maximum extent practicable” on providing follow-up for Information & Assistance?  
A43) The Older Americans Act encourages providers to “follow up” on with all callers who were linked to a service.  Generally, a guideline of approximately 25% of callers that receive information should also receive follow.  
Q44) The maximum funding allowed for Senior Center Activities will lead to contract over service for every agency.  Will there be any adjustments to increase funding in the future?  
Once contract awards are established, we are not able to increase for over-service.  
Q45) Do we need to submit any form for Board Resolution?  
A45) No.  The Letter of Intent will suffice.
Q46) On Page 9, please clarify the difference between comprehensive case management and short-term service arrangements.  
A46) Comprehensive Case Management is designed to serve older adults who may require a longer time investment and more intensive level of service provision. Short-term service arrangements are designed to serve persons with immediate needs which can be addressed in a short time frame. 

Q47) Would an Assisted Living, Board & Care, or even a car be considered a consumer’s residence?  
A47)
Assisted Living and Board & Care Facilities are licensed institutions whereas the services under this RFP are targeted to people living at home to prevent institutionalization. A car would not provide a fixed address or location which could be considered a consumer’s residence.
Q48) Does a person need to be legally recognized as functionally impaired, or can it be anyone who identify as such?  
A48) Legal recognition is not necessary.  This is self-reported.
Q49) Do services need to be provided in all areas (North, South, East, and West) at the minimum percentages or can we choose specific areas to serve?  
A49) The bidding agency determines the service area(s) it wants to serve and the number of units.  
Q50) Is lunch considered a Senior Center Activity?
A50) No.  Senior Centers must have a lunch program available for clients.  Lunch itself is not an activity.  
Q51) If meal is counted as a Senior Center Activity, can we also count that meal towards a congregate meal count or is that double-counting?  
A51) Meals cannot be counted as a Senior Center Activity.  
Q52) The word “offering” a follow-up to clients as it pertains to Information & Assistance on page 10 is confusing.  Please explain.  
A52) The California Department of Aging (CDA) service dictionary encourages that clients that are linked to services through Information & Assistance receive follow up services.  CDA recognizes that “offering” a follow up call is a way to attempt follow up.  
Q53) How are I&A units counted? 
A53) The service unit of measure is 1 contact as noted on page 10
Q54) When would an I&A follow-up be required?   
A54) Per CDA, follow up is encouraged to all clients that are linked to a service.
Q55) What kind of follow-up may be conducted?  
A55) Follow-up may be made to the client or to the agency referred to.  
Q56) Can open hours of operation when all services are provided be counted as Senior Center Activity units, or do we estimate time on each distinct activity specified on page 12 of the Scope section under Senior Center Activity?  
A56) Specific activities.    
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences (in no particular order) that were held on February 1, 2018 and February 6, 2018:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Spectrum Community Services 
	Peggy Hendron
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: phendron@spectrumcs.org 

	2. 
	Afghan Elderly Association
	Arezo Sayid
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: asayid@fremont.gov

	3. 
	St. Mary’s Center 
	Regan Murphy
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rmurphy@stmaryscenter.org

	4. 
	St. Mary’s Center 
	Carol Johnson
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cjohnson@stmaryscenter.org

	5. 
	Lifelong Medical Care 
	Marie Loverde
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mloverde@lifelongmedical.org 

	6. 
	Lifelong Medical Care 
	Deborah Workman
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dworkman@lifelongmedical.org

	7. 
	City of Alameda/Mastick 
	Jackie Krause
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jkrause@alameda.ca.gov

	8. 
	Senior Support TV 
	Nicole Albrecht
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: nalbrecht@ssptv.org

	9. 
	Legal Assistance for Seniors 
	Kirsten Voyles
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kvoyles@lashicap.org

	10. 
	Legal Assistance for Seniors 
	Lenora Manlander
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lmanlander@lashicap.org

	11. 
	Legal Assistance for Seniors 
	Dan Ashbrook
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dashbrook@lashicap.org

	12.
	Legal Assistance for Seniors
	Edita Mercado
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: emercado@lashicap.org

	13.
	Life Elder Care 
	Patricia Osage
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: posage@lifeeldercare.org

	14.
	KCCEB 
	June Lee
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: junelee@kcceb.org

	15.
	KCCEB 
	Christin Kim
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: chrisin@kcceb.org

	16.
	KCCEB 
	Amy Lam
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: amy.g.lam@gmail.com

	17.
	Lavender Seniors of East Bay 
	Barbara Jue
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: BJ_Patbound@yahoo.com

	18.
	J-Sei
	Diane Wong
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: diane@j-sei.org

	19.
	HARD
	Daniela Keitter
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: keid@haywardrec.org

	20.
	API Legal Outreach
	Jimmy Jung
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jjung@apilegaloutreach.org

	21.
	Family Bridges, Inc.
	Dustin Ho
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dustinh@fambridges.org

	22.
	City of Emeryville
	Kim Burrowes
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kburrowes@emeryville.org

	23.
	City of Emeryville
	Brad Helfenberger
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bhelfenberger@emeryville.org

	24.
	Family Bridges, Inc.
	Helen Lim
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: helenl@fambridges.org

	25.
	Family Bridges, Inc.
	Judy Tang
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: judytang@fambridges.org

	26.
	Family Bridges, Inc.
	Denver Yu
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: denvery@fambridges.org

	27.
	Crisis Support Services
	Nancy Salamy
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: nsalamy@crisissupport.org

	28.
	Crisis Support Services
	Kim Nakamura
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kmizuhara@crisissupport.org

	29.
	City of Fremont
	Karen Grimsich
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kgrimsich @fremont.gov

	30.
	Comfort Homesake
	Nandi Davis
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: nandi@comforthomesake.com

	31.
	Alameda Family Services
	Irene Kudarauskas
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: irenek@alamedafs.org

	32.
	City of Fremont
	Nita Prasad
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: nprasad@fremont.gov

	33.
	Respite Arcadia Home
	Anita Richard
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: arichard@arcadiahomecare.com





This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency (SSA) RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail. E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources. If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database. This RFP Addendum is also posted on the SSA website at � HYPERLINK "https://alamedasocialservices.org/public/departments/agency_administration/finance/funding_opportunities/CalWorks%20Stage%201%20Child%20Care%20Progmra.cfm" �https://alamedasocialservices.org/public/departments/agency_administration/finance/funding_opportunities/CalWorks%20Stage%201%20Child%20Care%20Progmra.cfm� 


as well as on the General Services Agency (GSA) contracting opportunities website located at � HYPERLINK "http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1814" �http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1814�. 











2000 San Pablo Avenue, Suite 445 ( Oakland, CA 94612


Phone: 510-271-9100 ( Website: https://alamedasocialservices.org/public/index.cfm 
Rev 2016-3-9
RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2 

Page 2

